

# Gatehouse Awards Product Catalogue & Fees List 2024-2025 v1.2

Welcome to Gatehouse Awards (GA). This document includes GA's pricing and fees information effective from 1<sup>st</sup> June 2024.

Please note that international centres should contact an in-country GA Representative (where applicable) or GA directly for information about operating outside the UK as arrangements and pricing can vary.

More in-depth information on all GA qualifications, products and services can be found on our website <u>www.gatehouseawards.org</u>

It is important to us that our existing and prospective centres and partners always have access to the most up-to-date information about GA products and services. Please refer to our website for updates and latest copies of all GA documents.

We have an expert team ready to offer support and guidance to assist you. If you have any specific questions or queries, or need advice and guidance on any aspect of delivering GA qualifications, products and services, please contact us via your Centre Administrator (Approved Centres) or via our website (if you are not already an Approved Centre).

#### Contents

Centre Approval and Services Fees
International ESOL: Classic IESOL Qualifications
International ESOL: Test of Interactive English (TIE) Qualifications
ESOL Cadets: English for Young Learners
Gatehouse Awards Test of English (GATE)
Teaching English as a Foreign Language (TEFL) Qualifications
TESOL Qualifications9
Education and Training, Assessor and Verifier Qualifications10
Employability Skills Qualifications11
Safeguarding Qualifications
First Aid Qualifications
Alcohol and Substance Misuse Qualifications
Anatomy, Physiology and Pathology14
Business Enterprise Qualifications
Business Management Qualifications
Community Interpreting Qualifications
Food Safety Qualifications
Phlebotomy Qualifications
Nutrition and Health Coaching Qualifications
The Aesthetics Pathway18
Animal Studies and Zoology Qualifications19
Wildlife and Conservation Qualifications
Canine and Companion Animal Studies
Environmental Educator Qualifications
Protected Species Qualifications
Entry Level Environment Qualifications
International Foundation Diplomas23

### **Centre Approval and Services Fees**

Approval Fees					
UK centres					
UK initial centre approval	£599				
Annual UK centre re-approval	£450				
Satellite site approval and re-approval (or additional site/examination or assessment venue approval and re-approval)	£450				
International centres					
International initial centre approval	£1300* Please contact GA directly:				
Annual International centre re-approval	approvals@gatehouseawards.org				
Satellite site approval and re-approval (or additional site/examination or assessment venue approval and re-approval)	£795*				
*International centre fees may vary. As a guide, GA uses the World Bank country classifications by income level to determine the fees. International centres may incur additional fees for visits, translators, or additional subject expert costs. International centres should discuss their requirements with GA in advance of submitting their application for approval					
Applicable approval fees for all centres					
Additional qualification approval (desk-based) (i.e. adding qualifications to an existing approval, where the qualification is in a similar subject area or the approval is considered to be low-risk).	Free*				
*with the exception of ESOL Cadets: English for Young Learners qualifications, which requires payment for the shipping of materials.					
Additional qualification approval for qualifications in a further qualification sector (or other high-risk factor)	£450				
Replacement or duplicate copy of GA Approved Centre Certificate	£20				

External Quality Assurance Fees	
Annual External Quality Assurance (EQA) review or visit	Free
Additional EQA visit or Advisory visit (e.g., as a result of risks identified during EQA activities)	£450 (plus reasonable travel expenses, where applicable)

Moderation/Verification review or visit	Free – up to two per year. Subsequent review/visit £375			
Additional sampling of portfolios (max 10 portfolios per instance. 10+ will require a subsequent visit/review, chargeable as above)	£35 per portfolio			
Additional centre requested training/support visit	From £375 (plus reasonable travel expenses, where applicable)			
Please note, where a centre cancels a scheduled review or visit within 10 working days the scheduled date, the above fees will still apply.				
Fees relating to malpractice investigations, re-testing or visits required as a result of malpractice or maladministration issue	Please refer to the GA Malpractice and Maladministration Policy			
Fees relating to appeals	Please refer to the GA Appeals Policy			

Candidate & Certificate Fees	
E-Certificate issue for successful candidates	Included in registration fees
Amendment to candidate personal details (prior to certificate issue)	£15.00
Amendment to candidate registration details after certificate has been issued (E-certificate)	£15.00
Replacement certificate (i.e., to replace lost E-certificate)	£15.00
Hard copy certificate	£35.00 (plus applicable shipping fee)
Replacement certificate (i.e., to replace lost hard copy certificate)	£35.00 (plus applicable shipping fee)
Amendment to candidate registration details after certificate has been issued (hard copy)	£35.00 (plus applicable shipping fee)
Withdrawal of candidate registration	Free (the original registration fee is not refundable)
Late registration (i.e. more than 6 weeks after the candidate has started their programme of learning or after the first assessment has taken place where assessment occurs within the first 6 weeks of programme) (a discretionary fee)	£12 per candidate
Late return of assessment materials (for externally assessed qualifications) (a discretionary fee)	£25 per candidate (1-10 candidates) or £275 (11+ candidates)

П

#### **Additional Products and Services Fees Quality Endorsement Service (QES)**\*(discounts available for multiple course endorsements with the same provider) Initial course / programme endorsement application fee\* £580 Calculated by GLH and subject Additional endorsement of courses / programmes (where area. Please contact GA for required) details. Endorsed course certification From £20 per candidate \*QES application fees per course. Centres must complete full centre approval prior to QES being granted. Programme areas may consist of multiple courses, fees for which are flexible and vary according to the size, level and sector subject areas covered. **Qualification Development** New qualification development fee Price upon application. **Volume Discounts** Volume discounts are available to centres registering a high volume of candidates at the same time. In order to qualify for the discount, centres must discuss the volume anticipated directly with GA prior to the

registrations being made.

Batch registration total value £10,000 - £19,999

Batch registration total value £20,000 - £44,999

Batch registration total value £50,000+

5% discount

10% discount

15% discount

# **UK Individual Qualification Fees**

Please note that qualification registration fees for international centres may vary. Please contact GA directly for further details.

#### International ESOL: Classic IESOL Qualifications (delivered in the UK)

Qualification Title	QAN	Level	Standard Qualification Fee			
Classic IESOL Full Certificates						
GA Entry Level Certificate in ESOL International (Entry 1) (Classic A1)	600/5182/6	Entry Level	£56.75			
GA Entry Level Certificate in ESOL International (Entry 2) (Classic A2)	600/7651/3	Entry Level	£56.75			
GA Entry Level Certificate in ESOL International (Entry 3) (Classic B1)	600/7040/7	Entry Level	£56.75			
GA Level 1 Certificate in ESOL International (Classic B2)	600/7163/1	Level 1	£62.20			
GA Level 2 Certificate in ESOL International (Classic C1)	600/7162/X	Level 2	£67.50			
GA Level 3 Certificate in ESOL International (Classic C2)	600/7840/6	Level 3	£72.00			
Classic IESOL Certificates in Speaking and Listening						
GA Entry Level Certificate in ESOL International (Speaking and Listening) (Entry 1) (Classic A1)	601/4856/1	Entry Level	£37.30			
GA Entry Level Certificate in ESOL International (Speaking and Listening) (Entry 2) (Classic A2)	601/5243/6	Entry Level	£37.30			
GA Entry Level Certificate in ESOL International (Speaking and Listening) (Entry 3) (Classic B1)	601/4352/6	Entry Level	£37.30			

#### International ESOL: Test of Interactive English (TIE) Qualifications (delivered in the UK)

Qualification Title	QAN	Level	Standard Qualification Fee
GA Entry Level Certificate in ESOL International (Test of Interactive English) (Entry 1)	603/0084/X	Entry Level	£56.75
GA Entry Level Certificate in ESOL International (Test of Interactive English) (Entry 2)	603/0085/1	Entry Level	£56.75
GA Entry Level Certificate in ESOL International (Test of Interactive English) (Entry 3)	603/0086/3	Entry Level	£56.75
GA Level 1 Certificate in ESOL International (Test of Interactive English)	603/0087/5	Level 1	£76.10
GA Level 2 Certificate in ESOL International (Test of Interactive English)	603/0088/7	Level 2	£76.10
GA Level 3 Certificate in ESOL International (Test of Interactive English)	603/0089/9	Level 3	£76.10

#### **ESOL** Cadets: English for Young Learners

Qualification Title	QAN	Level	Standard Qualification Fee
ESOL Cadets: English for Young Learners (Stage 1)	EC/057/S1GA	Stage 1 (Pre- A1)	£40.00
ESOL Cadets: English for Young Learners (Stage 2)	EC/089/S2GA	Stage 2 (A1)	£45.00
ESOL Cadets: English for Young Learners (Stage 3)	EC/101/S3GA	Stage 3 (A2)	£50.00

#### Gatehouse Awards Test of English (GATE)

Qualification Title	QAN	Level	Standard Qualification Fee
Gatehouse Awards Test of English CEFR B1	71205/GA/B1/s	B1	£40.00
Gatehouse Awards Test of English CEFR B2	71205/GA/B2/s	B2	£45.00
Gatehouse Awards Test of English CEFR C1	71205/GA/C1/s	C1	£50.00
Gatehouse Awards Test of English CEFR C2	71205/GA/C2/s	C2	£55.00

### Teaching English as a Foreign Language (TEFL) Qualifications (Externally-Assessed)

Qualification Title	QAN	Level	Standard Qualification Fee
GA Awards in TEFL			
GA Level 3 Award in Awareness of Grammar for Teaching English as a Foreign Language (TEFL) (i-to-i)	603/3141/0	Level 3	£42.00
GA Level 3 Award in Principles and Practices of Lesson Planning (TEFL) (i-to-i)	603/3147/1	Level 3	£42.00
GA Level 3 Award in Teaching Business English (Teaching English as a Foreign Language) (TEFL) (i-to-i)	603/3144/6	Level 3	£42.00
GA Level 3 Award in Teaching English One-to-One (Teaching English as a Foreign Language) (TEFL) (i-to-i)	603/3145/8	Level 3	£42.00
GA Level 3 Award in Teaching English Online (Teaching English as a Foreign Language) (TEFL) (i-to-i)	603/6266/2	Level 3	£42.00
GA Level 3 Award in Teaching English to Young Learners (Teaching English as a Foreign Language) (TEFL) (i-to-i)	603/3146/X	Level 3	£42.00
GA Level 4 Award in Business Skills for Teaching English as a Foreign Language (TEFL) (i-to-i)	610/0858/8	Level 4	£52.50
GA Level 4 Award in Digital Marketing Skills for Teaching English as a Foreign Language (TEFL) (i-to-i)	610/0859/X	Level 4	£52.50
GA Level 4 Award in Business Start-Up for Teaching English as a Foreign Language (TEFL) (i-to-i)	610/0860/6	Level 4	£52.50
GA Level 5 Award in Teaching Business English (Teaching English as a Foreign Language) (TEFL) (i-to-i)	603/6246/7	Level 5	£80.00
GA Level 5 Award in Teaching English One-to-One & Online (TEFL) (i-to-i)	603/6245/5	Level 5	£80.00

Level 5 Award in Teaching Other Subjects in English (CLIL) (i-to-i)	603/7479/2	Level 5	£80.00
Level 5 Award in Supporting Learners to Prepare for an English Language Examinations (TEFL) (i-to-i)	603/7570/X	Level 5	£80.00
GA Certificates in TEFL	·		
GA Level 3 Certificate in Teaching English as a Foreign Language (TEFL) (i-to-i)	603/0150/8	Level 3	£130.00
GA Level 5 Certificate in Teaching English as a Foreign Language (TEFL) (i-to-i)	603/3954/8	Level 5	£210.00
GA Diplomas in TEFL	·		
GA Level 5 Diploma in Teaching English as a Foreign Language (TEFL) (i-to-i)	603/3955/X	Level 5	£367.00*
*Where a candidate has previously achieved all component parts of the GA Level 5 Diploma in Teaching Engli	sh as a Foreign La	inguage qu	alification, an
administrative fee may apply instead of the full registration fee of £367. Centres should refer to their GA Cent	re Administrator j	for further	information of
the RPL (Recognition of Prior Learning) process.			
Additional Information about the GA TEFL Qualifications			
Packages inclusive of the TEFL qualification registration fee along with teaching, learning and assessment ma	terials and extern	al assessm	ent are the
option most centres choose. Alternatively, the GA TEFL Qualifications can be delivered by centre staff using centre-devised teaching, learning and			
assessment materials and assessed and internally moderated by the centre. Fees for this option are reduced by 50%.			

#### **TESOL** Qualifications

GA Certificate and Diploma in Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages (TESOL)						
Qualification Title QAN Level Standard Qualification Fee						
GA Level 3 Certificate in Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages (TESOL)	610/1344/4	Level 3	£130.00			
GA Level 5 Diploma in Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages (TESOL)	610/1375/4	Level 5	£360.00			

#### Education and Training, Assessor and Verifier Qualifications

Qualification Title	QAN	Level	Standard Qualification Fee
GA Award, Certificate and Diploma in Education and Training	1	1	1
GA Level 3 Award in Education and Training	603/6672/2	Level 3	£56.75
GA Level 4 Certificate in Education and Training	610/1025/X	Level 4	£98.00
GA Level 5 Diploma in Education and Training	610/1040/6	Level 5	£140.00
GA Awards and Certificate for Assessors			
GA Level 3 Award in Understanding the Principles and Practices of Assessment	610/0812/6	Level 3	£33.00
GA Level 3 Award in Assessing Competence in the Work Environment	610/0813/8	Level 3	£56.75
GA Level 3 Award in Assessing Vocationally Related Achievement	610/0814/X	Level 3	£56.75
GA Level 3 Certificate in Assessing Vocational Achievement	610/0815/1	Level 3	£70.50
GA Awards and Certificate for Internal Verifiers		·	
GA Level 4 Award in Understanding the Internal Quality Assurance of Assessment Processes and Practice	610/1043/1	Level 4	£34.00
GA Level 4 Award in the Internal Quality Assurance of Assessment Processes and Practice	610/1044/3	Level 4	£66.00
GA Level 4 Certificate in Leading the Internal Quality Assurance of Assessment Processes and Practice	610/1045/5	Level 4	£96.00

### **Employability Skills Qualifications**

Qualification Title	QAN	Level	Standard Qualification Fee		
GA Awards in Employability Skills					
GA Entry Level Award in Preparing for Employment (Entry 1)	603/5593/1	Entry Level	£32.00		
GA Entry Level Award in Preparing for Employment (Entry 2)	603/5597/9	Entry Level	£32.00		
GA Entry Level Award in Preparing for Employment (Entry 3)	603/5601/7	Entry Level	£32.00		
GA Level 1 Award in Employability	603/1060/1	Level 1	£32.00		
GA Certificates in Employability Skills			·		
GA Entry Level Certificate in Preparing for Employment (Entry 1)	603/5594/3	Entry Level	£32.00		
GA Entry Level Certificate in Preparing for Employment (Entry 2)	603/5598/0	Entry Level	£32.00		
GA Entry Level Certificate in Preparing for Employment (Entry 3)	603/5602/9	Entry Level	£32.00		
GA Level 1 Certificate in Employability	603/1063/7	Level 1	£32.00		
GA Extended Certificates in Employability Skills					
GA Entry Level Extended Certificate in Preparing for Employment (Entry 1)	603/5595/5	Entry Level	£44.00		
GA Entry Level Extended Certificate in Preparing for Employment (Entry 2)	603/5599/2	Entry Level	£44.00		
GA Entry Level Extended Certificate in Preparing for Employment (Entry 3)	603/5603/0	Entry Level	£44.00		
GA Diplomas in Employability Skills					
GA Entry Level Diploma in Preparing for Employment (Entry 1)	603/5596/7	Entry Level	£51.00		
GA Entry Level Diploma in Preparing for Employment (Entry 2)	603/5600/5	Entry Level	£51.00		
GA Entry Level Diploma in Preparing for Employment (Entry 3)	603/5604/2	Entry Level	£51.00		

#### **Safeguarding Qualifications**

Qualification Title	QAN	Level	Standard Qualification Fee
GA Awards in Safeguarding		·	
Qualification Title	QAN	Level	Standard Qualification Fee
GA Level 2 Award in Safeguarding Children and Young People (RQF)	601/8477/2	Level 2	£23.00
GA Level 2 Award in Safeguarding Vulnerable Adults (RQF)	601/8476/0	Level 2	£23.00

#### **First Aid Qualifications**

GA First Aid and Paediatric First Aid Qualifications				
Qualification Title	QAN	Level	Standard Qualification Fee	
GA Level 3 Award in Emergency First Aid at Work	610/1278/6	Level 3	£13	
GA Level 3 Award in First Aid at Work	610/1279/8	Level 3	£16.50	
GA Level 3 Award in Emergency Paediatric First Aid	610/1280/4	Level 3	£13	
GA Level 3 Award in Paediatric First Aid	610/1281/6	Level 3	£16.50	

#### Alcohol and Substance Misuse Qualifications

Qualification Title	QAN	Level	Standard Qualification Fee
GA Awards in Alcohol and Substance Misuse			
GA Level 1 Award in Alcohol and Drugs Awareness	603/0624/5	Level 1	£30.00
GA Level 1 Award in Alcohol, Drugs, and Smoking Awareness	603/0625/7	Level 1	£30.00
GA Level 2 Award in Substance Misuse Awareness	603/0609/9	Level 2	£37.00

#### Anatomy, Physiology and Pathology

GA Certificate in Anatomy, Physiology and Pathology				
Qualification Title	QAN	Level	Standard Qualification Fee	
GA Level 3 Certificate in Anatomy, Physiology and Pathology	603/5679/0	Level 3	£75.00	
Additional Information: Packages inclusive of the Anatomy, Physiology and Pathology qualification registration fee along with teaching, learning and assessment materials are also available. The package fee is £225.00 and the examination resit fee is £35.00				

#### **Business Enterprise Qualifications**

GA Certificate in Business Enterprise and Entrepreneurship				
Qualification Title	QAN	Level	Standard Qualification Fee	
GA Level 3 Certificate in Business Enterprise and Entrepreneurship Studies	603/6331/9	Level 3	£85.00	
GA Level 3 Diploma in Business Innovation and Entrepreneurial Skills*	610/4593/7	Level 3	£105	
*This qualification is delivered exclusively via London Centre for Enterprise Ltd (LEC).			·	

#### **Business Management Qualifications**

GA Diplomas in Business Management				
Qualification Title	QAN	Level	Standard Qualification Fee	
GA Level 3 Diploma in Business Management*	610/4581/0	Level 3	£85.00	
GA Level 4 Diploma in Business Management	610/2629/3	Level 4	£105.00	
GA Level 5 Diploma in Business Management	610/2630/X	Level 5	£145.00	
*This qualification is delivered exclusively by MKNCC Global SCT Ltd.	1	1	1	

#### **Community Interpreting Qualifications**

GA Certificates in Community Interpreting				
Qualification Title	QAN	Level	Standard Qualification Fee	
GA Level 2 Certificate in Community Interpreting	603/5489/6	Level 2	£63.00	
GA Level 3 Certificate in Community Interpreting	603/5490/2	Level 3	£74.00	

#### **Food Safety Qualifications**

GA Awards in Food Safety			
Qualification Title	QAN	Level	Standard Qualification Fee
GA Level 2 Award in Food Safety for Catering (RQF)	601/8269/6	Level 2	£13.00
GA Level 2 Award in Food Safety for Manufacturing (RQF)	601/8350/0	Level 2	£13.00
GA Level 2 Award in Food Safety for Retail (RQF)	601/8270/2	Level 2	£13.00
Additional Information: Packages inclusive of the Food Safety qualification registration fee along with teaching, learning and assessment materials are also available. The package fee is £20.75.			

### Phlebotomy Qualifications

GA Awards and Certificates in Phlebotomy				
Qualification Title	QAN	Level	Standard Qualification Fee	
GA Level 3 Award in Understanding the Principles and Practice of Phlebotomy	601/8352/4	Level 3	£30.00	
GA Level 3 Award in Phlebotomy	601/8351/2	Level 3	£45.00	

### Nutrition and Health Coaching Qualifications

GA Diplomas in Nutritional Therapy and Health Coaching				
Qualification Title	QAN	Level	Standard Qualification Fee	
GA Level 5 Diploma in Health Coaching	610/3470/8	Level 5	£185	
GA Level 6 Diploma in Nutritional Therapy	610/3201/3	Level 6	£185	

# The Aesthetics Pathway\*

Qualification Title	QAN	Level	Standard Qualification Fee
The Aesthetics Pathway	· · · ·		
All Aesthetic Pathway Qualifications are priced according to size and level. Please re	efer to the individu	al qualifica	ition pages on the GA website for
details of size, level and the number of GLH, TQT and Credits per qualification.			
Level 2 Award in the Prevention and Control of Infection	610/0524/1	Level 2	£40
Level 2 Award-Sized Individual Aesthetic Pathway Qualifications			£80
Level 2 Certificate-Sized Individual Aesthetic Pathway Qualifications			£80
Level 2 Diploma-Sized Individual Aesthetic Pathway Qualifications			£80
Level 3 Award-Sized Individual Aesthetic Pathway Qualifications			£85
Level 3 Certificate-Sized Individual Aesthetic Pathway Qualifications			£85 (£105 with external assessment
Level 3 Diploma-Sized Individual Aesthetic Pathway Qualifications			£130
Level 4 Award-Sized Individual Aesthetic Pathway Qualifications			£150
Level 4 Certificate-Sized Individual Aesthetic Pathway Qualifications			£180
Level 4 Diploma-Sized Individual Aesthetic Pathway Qualifications			£200
Level 5 Award-Sized Individual Aesthetic Pathway Qualifications			£200
Level 5 Certificate-Sized Individual Aesthetic Pathway Qualifications			£200
Level 5 Diploma-Sized Individual Aesthetic Pathway Qualifications			£210
Level 5 Large Diploma -Sized Individual Aesthetic Pathway Qualifications			£225
Level 6 Award-Sized Individual Aesthetic Pathway Qualifications			£225
Level 6 Certificate-Sized Individual Aesthetic Pathway Qualifications			£225
Level 6 Diploma-Sized Individual Aesthetic Pathway Qualifications			£225
Level 6 Large Diploma-Sized Individual Aesthetic Pathway Qualifications			£250
Level 7 Aesthetic Pathway Qualifications	Coming	Soon	£375
*available exclusively via Skin Group International Ltd. Bundles inclusive of the multi	iple registration fee	es are also	available at reduced cost.

### Animal Studies and Zoology Qualifications

Qualification Title	QAN	Level	Standard Qualification Fee	
GA Awards in Animal Studies				
GA Level 3 Award in Aquatic Species Studies	603/7699/5	Level 3	£56.75	
GA Level 3 Award in Bird Species Studies	603/7700/8	Level 3	£56.75	
GA Level 3 Award in Carnivore Studies: Big Cats	603/7701/X	Level 3	£56.75	
GA Level 3 Award in Elephant Studies	603/7703/3	Level 3	£56.75	
GA Level 3 Award in Farm Animal Studies	603/7708/2	Level 3	£56.75	
GA Level 3 Award in Primate Studies	603/7710/0	Level 3	£56.75	
GA Level 3 Award in Reptile Studies	603/7711/2	Level 3	£56.75	
GA Level 3 Award in Zoo Animal Nutrition	603/7723/9	Level 3	£56.75	
GA Level 3 Award in Birds of Prey Studies	610/0139/9	Level 3	£56.75	
GA Diploma in Zoology				
GA Level 3 Diploma in Zoology	610/0055/1	Level 3	£64.00	

#### Wildlife and Conservation Qualifications

GA Awards and Diplomas in Wildlife and Conservation				
Qualification Title	QAN	Level	Standard Qualification Fee	
GA Award in Marine Animal Rescue Studies	610/2219/6	Level 3	£56.75	
GA Level 3 Award for Marine Conservationists	610/2575/6	Level 3	£56.75	
GA Level 3 Award for Rewilding and Restoration Managers	610/2617/7	Level 3	£56.75	
GA Level 3 Award for Community-Based Conservationists	610/2572/0	Level 3	£56.75	
GA Level 3 Award for Conservation Scientists	610/2577/X	Level 3	£56.75	
GA Level 3 Award in GIS Mapping for Ecologists	610/2616/5	Level 3	£56.75	
GA Level 3 Diploma in Marine Biology and Ocean Conservation Studies	610/0262/8	Level 3	£64.00	
GA Level 3 Diploma in Sustainable Wildlife Conservation and Biodiversity Management	610/0048/3	Level 3	£64.00	
GA Level 3 Diploma in African Wildlife Management	610/0056/2	Level 3	£64.00	
GA Level 3 Diploma for Zoo Animal Conservationists	610/2252/4	Level 3	£64.00	
GA Level 3 Diploma in British Wildlife Rehabilitation Studies	610/0047/2	Level 3	£64.00	

#### **Canine and Companion Animal Studies**

GA Awards and Diploma in Canine and Companion Animal Studies				
Qualification Title	QAN	Level	Standard Qualification Fee	
GA Level 3 Award in Practical Animal Welfare	610/2725/X	Level 3	£65.75	
GA Level 3 Award in Safety Around Dogs	610/2864/2	Level 3	£56.75	
GA Level 3 Award in Dog Friendly Hospitality	610/2905/1	Level 3	£56.75	
GA Level 3 Award in Practical Animal Welfare	610/2725/X	Level 3	£56.75	
GA Level 3 Diploma in Companion Animal Behaviour and Training	610/2910/5	Level 3	£84.00	

#### **Environmental Educator Qualifications**

GA Awards for Environmental Educators			
Qualification Title	QAN	Level	Standard Qualification Fee
GA Level 3 Award for Environmental Educators	610/2705/4	Level 3	£56.75

#### **Protected Species Qualifications**

GA Awards and Diploma in Protected Species			
Qualification Title	QAN	Level	Standard Qualification Fee
GA Level 3 Award in Bat Ecology, Survey, Mitigation and Licensing	610/2756/X	Level 3	£56.75
GA Level 3 Award in Great Crested Newt Ecology, Survey, Mitigation and Licensing	610/2752/2	Level 3	£56.75
GA Level 3 Award in Water Vole Ecology, Survey, Mitigation and Licensing	610/2753/4	Level 3	£56.75
GA Level 3 Award in Hazel Dormouse Ecology, Survey, Mitigation and Licensing	610/2754/6	Level 3	£56.75
GA Level 3 Award in Badger Ecology, Survey, Mitigation and Licensing	610/2755/8	Level 3	£56.75
GA Level 3 Award in Reptile Ecology, Survey, Mitigation and Licensing	610/2751/0	Level 3	£56.75
GA Level 3 Diploma in Protected Species Ecology, Survey, Mitigation and Licensing	COMING SOON		

#### **Entry Level Environment Qualifications**

GA Awards in the Environment			
GA Entry Level Award in Looking after the Environment (Entry 3)	603/2499/5	Entry Level	£30.00
GA Level 1 Award in Environmental Sustainability	603/2500/8	Level 1	£30.00

#### International Foundation Diplomas

International Foundation Diplomas				
Qualification Title	QAN	Level	Standard Qualification Fee	
GA Level 3 International Foundation Diploma in Business and Management	610/2245/7	Level 3	£200	
GA Level 3 International Foundation Diploma in Business and Technology	610/2246/9	Level 3	£200	
GA Level 3 International Foundation Diploma in Business and Finance	610/2247/0	Level 3	£200	
GA Level 3 International Foundation Diploma in Business and Fashion	610/2248/2	Level 3	£200	